

Curriculum Vitae

Dr. Gereon Klein

Contact: address Am Altberg 4, Witogie 537, P.O.Box 50347
79280 Au 0041 The Willows – Pretoria
Germany South Africa
phone: +49(0)761 5195 987 +27(0)12 807 4285
mobile: +49(0)172 7651 872 +27 (0)72 1024 938
www.gereonklein.de www.moderation.co.za
info@gereonklein.de gklein@moderation.co.za

age group 1961 nationality: German
father of four daughters (23, 20, 19 an 17 years old)

Personal Profile:

Strong competences in comprehension and structuring situations and subjects.
Creative reassembling for new opportunities.
Facilitation of group discussions up to several hundreds of people. conflict-consensus, future-conferences, training in teamwork and leadership.
Coordination and management of various networks in civil society, business consulting, business education, future research.
Organisation and arrangement of conferences about civil society.



Employment History:

Since 12/1994 freelancer in business consulting, futures research, moderation, mediation and coaching
1997 – 2000 assistant of Hildegard Hamm-Brücher: Civil Society Movement
12/1989 – 06/1993 scientific assistant Univ. Freiburg, Dep. of Physical Geography
Cooperation with the St. Gallen Center for Futures Research (SGZZ) Switzerland
from 05/1997 up to the closing 10/2007: Moderation of Scenario-Workshops,
Expertises, Lessons, Publications, Software-engineering (Cross-Impact-Model,
Business-Information-System)

Education and Training:

continuing education: communication, mediation, (conflict-) moderation
postgraduate studies: geo-statistics 01/1995 (Freie Universität Berlin)
PhD: precipitation models for geographical information systems in 07/1994
University of Freiburg
Diploma: geography – hydrology 07/1989 (water balance of the Dead Sea)
Work experience in subsurface flow and desert irrigation Negev/Israel 08-10/1987
Intermediate diplomas: economics, geography (Mannheim, Bonn, Köln, Freiburg)
Qualification: A-Levels, 06/1982
1972-1982: secondary school
– 1968-1972: primary school

Selected Customers and Projects:

- Bühler AG: New business segment for plant engineering
- Bundesbau Baden-Württemberg: Cooperative work in project teams
- Cendres & Métaux SA: Precious metal in dental industries
- Cilander AG: Refinement of textiles as business opportunities
- German Schools Paris, London, Rom: Conference on self-evaluation for quality improvement
- DePuy Orthopädie GmbH, a J&J Company: Orthopaedic products - perspectives for the health-care system; Coaching of the management
- Deutsche Telekom AG: Futures of telephone mainlines
- Endress & Hauser Flowtec AG: Strategic meeting of the senior management
- Feller AG: Scenarios for new strategies
- FHG Inst. for Intelligent Analysis and Information Systems: Co-operative Leadership
- Fraunhofer Gesellschaft: allocation of tasks in administration of institutes
- FutureManagementGroup AG: Scenario-Planning
- Inprotec AG: company foundation chemical production
- Kanton Zürich, Amt für Abfall, Wasser, Energie, Luft: Futures of Waste Management
- Kehler Akademie: Teamwork in the public administration
- Kommunalberatung Kehl: Prospective expertise about the amount of pupils, needed classrooms and teachers in German cities
- Migro-Service: Leadership and role perception of the first management level
- Montanes GmbH: Geothermal power plants in the Upper Rhine Valley (Management consulting to provide different types of renewable energy)
- NRW.BANK: Kommunal- und Infrastrukturfinanzierung
- Oberfinanzdirektion Baden-Württemberg: Teamarbeit in der Verwaltung
- Oberfinanzdirektion Niedersachsen: Communicative De-escalation-Training
- Öko-Geno eG.: Aufbau und Beteiligungskonzept 'TerraPreta'
- Orell Füssli Holding AG: New business in changing settings
- Simplex AG: Office supplies – business in future
- St. Galler Center for Futures Research (SGZZ): Futures Management Studies
- SWR Strukturkommission: Broadcasting in the future
- SWR: Technologies and processes in broadcasting studios
- swissregiobank: Opportunities of a new regional bank in Switzerland
- T-Systems: Innovation management and Moderation of a 'Think Tank'
- University of Luzern: Scenario-Management. Lectures as a part of an MBA
- University NordWestSchweiz: Training of Moderation Skills;
Scenario-Management at the Department of Gestaltung und Kunst (Hyperwerk)
- VW-Coaching GmbH: Training of moderation skills

Management Coaching and Supervision of Management Teams

Communication and clarification support in conflicts

List of Publications in the framework of my scientific work as climatologist:

- Klein, G. (1992): Regionalisierung des Niederschlags. Aufbereitung von Niederschlagsdaten mit Hilfe digitaler Geländeinformation. Regio Basiliensis, 33 (2), S. 101-106, Basel
- Klein, G. (1993): Relief elements in prediction models. Report of a GEWEX-Workshop, Koblenz, 14.-17. Sept. 1992. WCRP-81, p. 91-99, WMO/TD-No. 588, Genf
- Goßmann, H.; Banzhaf, E. & Klein, G. (1993): Regionalisierung ökologischer Daten – alte Aufgaben, neue Lösungen. Würzburger Geographische Arbeiten, 87, S. 299-417,
- Klein, G. (1994): Regionalisierungsmodell zur Ableitung von Niederschlagskarten hoher räumlicher Differenzierung. 3. Deutsche Klimatagung, Potsdam, 11.-14. April 1994, PIK-Reports-1, S. 141-143, Potsdam
- Klein, G. (1994): Regionalisierung von Niederschlag mit Hilfe digitaler Geländeinformationen Entwicklung eines geo-ökologischen Modells zur routinemäßigen Ableitung hochauflösender Niederschlagskarten. Freiburger Geographische Hefte, 44, 114 S. Freiburg (Dissertation)
- Saurer, H.; Klein, G. & Goßmann, H. (1995): Das Freiburger Regionalisierungsmodell – Ein Konzept und seine Anwendung zur Erzeugung von Niederschlagsdaten. Nachrichten aus dem Karten- und Vermessungswesen, Reihe 1-113, S. 195-208
- Goßmann H. & Klein G. (1995): Niederschlag. In: Klimaatlas Oberrhein Mitte-Süd / Atlas Climatique du Fossé Rhéna Méridional. Regio-Klima-Projekt (REKLIP), Kartenband 4.4.7-4.4.15, Zürich, Offenbach, Strasbourg
- Perron, G., Stoll, M. Goßmann, H. & Klein, G. (1995): Niederschlag. In: Klimaatlas Oberrhein Mitte-Süd / Atlas Climatique du Fossé Rhéna Méridional. Regio-Klima-Projekt (REKLIP), Textband S. 86-104, Zürich, Offenbach, Strasbourg

List of Publications as business consultant and futures researcher:

- Klein, G. (1996): Wir wissen viel, doch wir handeln nicht. Die Zeit, 19/1996, Hamburg
- Klein, G. (1999): Anstoß von unten - Die Woche der Bürgergesellschaft soll die Basis aufrütteln. Die Zeit, 13/1999, Hamburg
- Klein; G. (1999): Ungehaltene Betrachtungen eines Kanzlers. In: Hamm-Brücher, H. (Hrsg.): Ungehaltene Reden mündiger Bürgerinnen und Bürger. S. 136-139, dtv, München
- Klein, G. (2000): Mit Szenarien in die Zukunft sehen. Süddeutsche Zeitung, 25. Sept. 2000 Deutschland - Wirtschaft S. 28
- Klein, G. (2001): Wissensmanagement und das Management von Nichtwissen; entscheiden und Handeln mit unscharfem Wissen. In: Graf, H.G. (Hrsg.): Und in Zukunft die Wissensgesellschaft. Der Umgang mit Wissen im Entscheidungsprozess. S. 105-113, Verlag Rüegger, Zürich
- Klein, G. (2001): Wissensgesellschaft - Ein Schlagwort aus ungewöhnlicher Perspektive beleuchtet. In: Graf, H.G. (Hrsg.): Und in Zukunft die Wissensgesellschaft. Der Umgang mit Wissen im Entscheidungsprozess. S. 81-88, Verlag Rüegger, Zürich

- Klein, G. (2001): Der Einsatz von Szenarien in Staat und Wirtschaft. In: Graf, H.G. (Hrsg.): Und in Zukunft die Wissensgesellschaft. Der Umgang mit Wissen im Entscheidungsprozess. S. 105-113, Verlag Rüegger, Zürich
- Graf, H.G. & Klein, G. (2003): In die Zukunft führen. Strategieentwicklung mit Szenarien. 150 S., Verlag Rüegger, Zürich
- Klein, G. (2004): Abfallplanung und Szenario-Management. In: Hager F. (Hrsg.): Müll und Verantwortung. S. 105-124, oekom verlag, München
- Klein, G. & Graf, H.G. (2004): Zukunftsgipfel - neue Wirklichkeiten mit Szenarien. In: Gust, M. & Seebacher G. (Hrsg.): Innovative Workshop-Konzepte – Erfolgsrezepte für Unternehmer, Manager und Trainer. S. 205-224, USP-Publishing International
- Klein, G.; Schöllhorn, A. & Graf, H.G. (2006): Entscheidungsvorbereitung mit Szenarien im Team-Dialog. Ein Expertensystem für die strategische Planung am Beispiel der Druckindustrie. In: Willms, F.E.P. (Hrsg.): Szenariotechnik - Vom Umgang mit der Zukunft. S. 353-379, Haupt Verlag, Bern
- Klein, G. (2008): Kooperative, zirkuläre Entscheidungsvorbereitung für Mittelfristige Planungsvorhaben. In: Popp, R & Schüll, E. (Hrsg.): Zukunftsforschung und Zukunftsgestaltung. Beiträge aus Wissenschaft und Praxis. S. 293-303, Springer Verlag, Heidelberg